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Rahm Emanuel Department of Police « City of Chicago Garry F, McCarthy
Mayor 3510 South Michigan Avenue » Chicago, Illinois 60653 Superintendent of Police
May 29, 2013

Mr. Steve Berlin

Executive Director :
740 N. Sedgwick, Ste. 500
Chicago, Illinois 60610

Subject: Acceptance of Gifts by the City of Chicago Department of Police

Dear Mr. Berlin,

The Chicago Police Department has been offered the following items for donation by Retired
Chief Tina Skahill, Special Functions Division.

+ One (1) Ruger 4" .357 Revolver Serial #159-20516

* One (1) Smith and Wesson 2" .38 Revolver Serial #AWV2691
¢ Six (6) Holsters

s One (1) Handcuff Case
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Sixty-Three (63) .38 Ammunition Cartridges

The listed items will be inventoried and all necessary records maintained. Please review the
included paperwork and, upon approval, Deputy Chief Howard W. Lodding will accept this gift
for the Education and Training Division, on behalf of the City of Chicago and Department of
Police.

Sincerely,

™ Rk Bungmr
Allyson M. Clark-Henson
Administrative Manager

Chicago Police Department
Education and Training Division

ce: Garry F. McCarthy — Superintendent — Chicago Police Department
Amer Ahmad - City of Chicago Comptrollers Office

Emergency and TT'Y: 9-1-1 + Non Emergency and TTY: (within City limitg) 3-1-1 « Non-Emergency and TTY: {outside City limits) (312) 7466000

E-mail: clearpathgichicagopolice.org « Website: www.chicagopalice.org




Rahm Emanuel Department of Police » City of Chicago Garry F. McCarthy
Mayor 3510 South Michigan Avenue « Chicago, lllinois 60653 Superintendent of Police

May 29, 2013

Tina Skahill

Chief

Special Functions Division
Chicago Police Department
3510 South Michigan
Chicago, IL 60653

Subject: Acceptance of Gifts by the City of Chicago Department of Police

Dear Chief Skahill,

Under section 2-156-040(f) of the City's Governmental Ethics Ordinance, any City official or
employee can accept a gift on the City's behalf, provided the gift is reported to the Board of Ethics
and to the City’s Comptroller. Thus, I, Deputy Chief Howard W. Lodding accept the following
gifts for the Chicago Police Department Armory on behalf of the City of Chicago and Department
of Police:

e One (1) Ruger 4" .357 Revolver Serial #159-20516

e One (1) Smith and Wesson 2" .38 Revolver Serial #AWV2691
¢ Six (6) Holsters

e One (1) Handcuff Case
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Sixty-Three (63) .38 Ammunition Cariridges

The items will be documented with the City Comptrollef's Office and the Board of Ethics. Thank
you for supporting the Chicago Police Department.

Sincerely,

Howard \ﬁ%ﬁg
Deputy Chief

Chicago Police Department
Education and Training Division

cC: Garry F. McCarthy - Superintendent - Chicago Police Department
Steve Berlin — City of Chicago Board of Ethies
Amer Ahmad — City of Chicago Comptrollers Office

Emergency and TTY: 9-1-1 « Non Emergency and TTY: (within City limits) 3-1-1 » Non-Emergency and TTY: (outside City limits} (312) 746-6000

E-mail: clearpath@chicagopolice.org » Website: www.chicagopolice.org




1235 South Prairie #1402
Chicago, IL 60605

Superintendent Garry McCarthy
Chicago Police Department
3510 South Michigan

Chicago, IL 60653

May 24, 2013

Dear Superintendent Garry McCarthy:

I am donating the following itemé.gto the Chicago Police Department's Education and
Training Division for training purposes (or any other purpose deemed appropriate and
permitted by law):

One (1) Ruger 4” .357 Revolver Serial # 159-20516

One (1) Smith and Wesson 2" .38 Revolver Serial #AWV2691
Six {6) Holsters

One (1) Handcuff Case

Sixty-Three (63) .38 Ammunition Cartridges

In the event any of the above items are unable to be utilized by the Chicago Police
Department, the disposition of such items may be addressed in a manner consistent
with the Rules and Regulations of the Chicago Police Department and the law.

Sincerely,

Tina M Skahill




